From: Joe Kirchofer <Joe_Kirchofer@avalonbay.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018 5:21 PM

To: CJ Higley; Russell, Rosanna S

Cc: DIETRICH, ELIZABETH (CAT); Kearstin Dischinger; Wong, Christopher J; Lesk, Emily
(ECN)

Subject: RE: Balboa Executed ENA extension

Attachments: Second Amendment to ENA - 9.28.18.pdf

Hi All -

Did we ever receive a counter-signed version of this ENA extension?

-Joe

From: CJ Higley [mailto:CJHigley@fbm.com]

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Russell, Rosanna S <RSRussell@sfwater.org>

Cc: DIETRICH, ELIZABETH (CAT) <Elizabeth.Dietrich@sfcityatty.org>; Joe Kirchofer <Joe Kirchofer@avalonbay.com>;
Kearstin Dischinger <kdischinger@bridgehousing.com>; Wong, Christopher J <C]Wong@sfwater.org>

Subject: Re: Balboa Executed ENA extension

Just to clarify... you guys can have our original wet-signed executed version. We'll live with an electronic copy.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 1, 2018, at 4:32 PM, Russell, Rosanna S <RSRussell @sfwater.org> wrote:

CJ,

We would like a wet signature; however, if Betsy approves scanned signatures, we will follow
her direction.

Rosanna

From: CJ Higley [mailto:CJHigley@fbm.com]

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2018 4:29 PM

To: Russell, Rosanna S <RSRussell@sfwater.org>

Cc: DIETRICH, ELIZABETH (CAT) <Elizabeth.Dietrich@sfcityatty.org>; Joe Kirchofer

<Joe Kirchofer@avalonbay.com>; Kearstin Dischinger <kdischinger@bridgehousing.com>; Wong,
Christopher J <C)Wong@sfwater.org>

Subject: Re: Balboa Executed ENA extension

Rosanna - We're willing to rely on a scanned copy of the fully executed original. Our guys only signed
one copy. Do we need to go back to them for another?

Sent from my iPhone



On Oct 1, 2018, at 4:26 PM, Russell, Rosanna S <RSRussell@sfwater.org> wrote:

CJ,

We will arrange for the GM to sign this week. Please send two original wet-
signed pages.

Thank you.

Rosanna

From: CJ Higley [mailto:CJHigley@fbm.com]

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2018 3:48 PM

To: DIETRICH, ELIZABETH (CAT) <Elizabeth.Dietrich@sfcityatty.org>
Cc: Russell, Rosanna S <RSRussell@sfwater.org>; Joe Kirchofer
<Joe Kirchofer@avalonbay.com>; 'Kearstin Dischinger'
<kdischinger@bridgehousing.com>

Subject: Balboa Executed ENA extension

Betsy — Attached is a scanned version of the ENA extension executed by BRIDGE and
AvalonBay. Should we also send along wet-signed versions? Regardless, when you have
a moment, could you please send us a countersigned version at your earliest
convenience? Thanks, -CJ

CJ Higley
cjihigley@fbm.com
direct 415.954.4942
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internal use, confidential, and/or attorney-client privileged work product doctrine information. If you are not the
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